



AMBILY P JOHN

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, COMMERCE

CONTACT

☎ 8547557411

✉ ambilyshonit@gmail.com

📍 Parathazhe (H)
w/o Shonit Augustine
Ottathai, Alakode
Kannur. 670571

EDUCATION

2005-2008

KANNUR UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Commerce (Computer
Application)

2008-2010

KANNUR UNIVERSITY

Master of Commerce (Finance)

2011-2012

KERALA UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Education
(Commerce)

SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

PROFILE

I am Ambily, a teacher with a decade of experience in communicating, interacting and learning together with youngsters of various backgrounds.

I would love to continue this journey of growth with many more people, much excitement and eager curiosity for this profession and its reaches.

WORK EXPERIENCE

DEC 2018 - PRESENT

Mary Matha Arts & Science College, Alakode
Dept. of Commerce & Dept. of Management

DEC 2016 - NOV 2017

Our College of Applied Science
Dept. of Commerce

JUNE 2016 - NOV 2016; JUNE 2010 - APRIL 2011

Mary Matha Arts & Science College, Alakode
Dept. of Commerce

JUNE 2011 - DEC 2015 (INTERMITTENTLY)

Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha
Dept. of Commerce

REFERENCE

Manu M J

HOD, Management Studies
Mary Matha Arts & Science College, Alakode
Phone: 9447386526

Daisen Joseph

HOD, Commerce
Mary Matha Arts & Science College, Alakode
Phone: 9895518509